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Duchek, Michael

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Gallagher, Michael

Thursday, August 17, 2017 7:52 AM
Champagne, Rick; Hanaman, Cathlene
Duchek, Michael; Kreye, Joseph

RE: Session Amendments

The first new item is me. The second in Mike Duchek, I believe.

Drafting now...

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 8:35 PM

‘To: Gallagher, Michael <Michael.Gallagher@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>; Hanaman, Cathlene
<Cathlene.Hanaman@!legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Session Amendments

Looks like lots of compiling and a little drafting.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Egerer, Matt" <Matt.Egerer@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Date: August 16, 2017 at 7:34:13 PM CDT

To: "Champagne, Rick" <Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Session Amendments

Rep. Barca has one modification, please remove the 10% penalty from AA6 from the Group 3

amendment.

From: Egerer, Matt

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 7:04 PM
To: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Session Amendments

Rick,

We need the below 3 omnibus amendments for tomorrow. Thanks again!

Group 1

AA1 Require a hiring preference for W! workers at the company, W| contactors, and W contractors that hav
preference for W workers

a0998 Prohibit jobs tax credits from being claimed for non-W! workers (based on income tax filing)

AAS Remove certification if company hires more than 30% out-of-state residents




Require company to commit to a minimum purchasing at least $1.258 from in-state suppliers (AA 13 use

1046/1
R
AA 11 Require the company to commit to a goal of hiring at least 1% of employees who are veterans
AA12 Require the company to have a goal of purchasing 1% of products and services from Wisconsin disabled

veteran companies

- Require the company to commit to a goal of hiring at least 5% of employees who are members of a min
- community

Require jobs credit to be paid only for jobs at $15/hour indexed to inflation. Require that as min wage fi

a0930/1 jobs in zone. Include Labor Peace requiring recognition of labor agreements and state intervention if
necessary.

a0931/1 Require company to negotiate a "Good Jobs Agreement” (similar to Bucks) with potential workers

AAZ Require jobs to provide family health benefits (sub provides health and retirement, but silent on family
benefits)

AA 20 Require the state to study the regional transportation and transit needs associated with this project and

submit a report to the legislature by September 1, 2018.

. Require $20M DWD training money to be paid in the 2017-19 budget and make the $20M training fundi
| ongoing biennial appropriation in future budgets (similar to a1052)

Group 2
Delete Environmental Impact Statement exemption and require agencies to report on environmental im
a0836
Delete all exemptions for permits
a0854
21050 Require any wetland mitigation to take place as close to the site as possible, but inside the basin/waters
Only if impossible allow for credits from a mitigation bank, mitigation within the state or escrow sub pra
AA 20 Create SE Wl (KRMWauk) RTA
Group 3




alo4s

BETTER DEAL:: JOBS CREDITS: Require the company to create at least 1,000 jobs by 2018 and 3,000 in 2!
be eligible for credits (at the current 17%). Beginning in 2022, the percentage of the jobs tax credit wou
fluctuate annually based on the level of jobs created and maintained. At 13,000 or more jobs the credit
be for 17% for that year; for 12,000-12,999 it would be 16%; 11,000-11,999(15%); 10,000-10,999 (14%);
9,000+ (13%); 8,000+ (12%); 7,000+ (11%); 6,000+ (10%); 5,000+ (9%); 4,000+ (8%); 3,000+ (7%). If it drc
below 3,000 during the length of the contract the company would lose certification and WEDC would be
required to clawback to recover all previously paid credits for both jobs and capital. SALES TAX: If the
company fails to create 13,000 jobs and maintain them through the contact beginning in 2022, the comj
would lose the sale tax exemption and be required to repay the state. CAPITAL CREDITS: Limit construci
eligible for the credit to the initial 4 year build out phase. Extend the time for capital credits to be paid ¢
from 7 years to the entire 15 year contract. The credit percentage is reduced from 15% to 10% of costs
company employs fewer than 13,000 beginning in 2022.

AA7

Require, rather than authorize, WEDC to use clawbacks

AA G

Require the company to pay a 10% penalty in addition to clawbacks

AA 8

Require WEDC to verify jobs by comparing payroll information received from the company against
Unemployment Insurance filings or other available information or layoff notices available through DWD

AA 10

Prohibit WEDC amending the contract for the EITM

a0969

Prohibit jobs for the jobs credit from being created/retained through a merger or accusation of another

company. The company could not buy out an existing company and use the workers they acquire to cot
toward the credit.

a0919

Prohibit WEDC from certifying more than one primary/parent company in the zone.

alo47

During the 15-year term of the contract, if Foxconn creates a job but then eliminates the job due to
automation or outsourcing, Foxconn must pay back any payroll tax credits that the company previously
received for the job. [State/Clawbacks]

alo42

Limit all EITM exceptions in the zone to one county

a0951

Clawback for local government: if the company leaves the site within the contract, require them to pay 1
site municipality 30% of costs (similar to the states 40% moral obligation)

a0950

Increase DOA grants for locals from $10M to $30M

al000

Remove levy limit cap from the site municipality for 17 years

Matt Egerer

Office of Representative Peter Barca
Assembly Democratic Leader

608.266.5504

fb.com/RepPeterBarca / @PeterWBarca
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State of Wisconsin
2017 - 2018 LEGISLATURE
LRBal062/1

August 2017 Special Session MED:\
wWe
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
an
1. Page 10, line 19: delete lines 19 @0/20 and substitute:

&
‘(bg) Worker training and employ-

ment program GPR C 10,000,000 10,000,000 «

2. Page 30, line 20: delete “(bg) in the 2019-21 fiscal biennium,” and substitute
“(bg), in the 2017-19 fiscal biennium and in each fiscal biennium thereafter,”.

(END)



State of Wisconsin
2017 - 2018 LEGISLATURE
LRBa1062/1

August 2017 Special Session MED:ahe

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated‘, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 10, line 19: delete lines 19 and 20 and substitute:
“(bg) Worker training and employ- A
ment program GPR C 10,000,000 10,000,000”.
2. Page 30, line 20: delete “(bg) in the 2019-21 fiscal biennium,” and substitute

“(bg), in the 2017-19 fiscal biennium and in each fiscal biennium thereafter,”.

(END)



